
 

 SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL  

3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI  48198 

AGENDA  

JUNE 27, 2018 

7:30 p.m. 

                    
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

 A.   Approval of the June 12, 2018 special meeting minutes 

  

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 

7. CORRESPONDENCE 

  

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS, DELIBERATIONS AND ACTIONS 

 

9. REPORTS 

 

A. Ordinance Officer 

B. Building Inspector 

C. Zoning Administrator 

 

10. OLD BUSINESS 

 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 A. STPC #18-12 Glen Oaks Cooperative Office Addition –  Final Site Plan 

 

12. POLICY DISCUSSION 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Thomas Brennan III, Commission Secretary    Laura Bennett, Planning Clerk 

3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI  48198                       734-482-6099 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

JUNE 12, 2018 
DRAFT MINUTES  

Page 1 of 6 
 
6-1 CALL TO ORDER 

 
Chairperson Guenther called the special meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 
 

6-2 ROLL CALL 
 

The following members were present: Findley, Gardner, Guenther, McGill, 
Sanii-Yahyai, and Steele. Also present were George Tsakoff, Township 
Engineer, and Rick Mayernik, Building/Zoning Administrator. 

 
6-3 DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

 
A quorum was present. 
 

Commissioner Guenther noted that he would need to recuse himself from item 
6-11B.  
 

6-4 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Findley and supported by Commissioner 
Sanii-Yahyai to adopt the agenda as presented. The motion carried. 
 

6-5 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
A.   Minutes of the May 23, 2018 Meeting 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Sanii-Yahyai and supported by 

Commissioner Findley to approve the minutes as revised. The motion carried. 
 

6-6 CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
 

None. 
 
6-7 CORRESPONDENCE 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Findley and supported by Commissioner 

Sanii-Yahyai to receive and file a Site Plan Review from the Superior Township 
Fire Chief and a memo from Rick Mayernik regarding Dixboro House 
Restaurant.  

 
 
 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

JUNE 12, 2018 
DRAFT MINUTES  

Page 2 of 6 
 
6-8 PUBLIC HEARINGS, DELIBERATIONS AND ACTIONS 

 
None.  
 

6-9  REPORTS 
 

None. 
 

 6-10  OLD BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

6-11   NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. STPC #18-08 Dixboro House Restaurant – Final Site Plan 

 
 Dave Kubiske, engineer for the project, stated that regarding the outside 
 agency approvals, the applicant is in discussion with all of those 

 agencies. Additionally, he explained that a letter was received from the 
 Washtenaw County Road Commission (WCRC) stating approval of the 

 applicant to use the right-of-way (ROW).  
 
 Mr. Mayernik reviewed the Planner’s Report dated May 25, 2018. 

 
 Mr. Mayernik reviewed his memo dated June 11, 2018.  

 
 Mr. Tsakoff explained that he had been in touch with WCRC, Washtenaw 
 County Water Resources Commission (WCWRC), and Washtenaw County 

 Health Department and felt that the applicant was moving in the right 
 direction. He did not hear anything that would suggest the applicant 
 would not receive agency approvals. 

 
 Mr. Tsakoff reviewed the Engineer’s Report dated May 25, 2018. 

 
 Commissioner Gardner asked if the applicant could discuss comments in 
 the Planner’s report.  

 
 Additionally, Commissioner Guenther asked the applicant to discuss the 
 pending outside agency approvals. Guenther felt that many of the 

 comments in the consultants’ reports are things that could be resolved in 
 the engineering stage of the site plan process.  

 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

JUNE 12, 2018 
DRAFT MINUTES  

Page 3 of 6 
 
 Mr. Kubiske discussed the septic field at the site noting “extreme  

 assurance” that a permit would be granted. He went on to state that 
 WCWRC comments were technical in nature, such as the location of the 
 rain garden. The main focus was on how water was entering and leaving 

 the site. 
 

 Commissioner Guenther reminded Commissioners of the letter received 
 from the WCRC noting no objection to items in the right-of-way.  
 

 Commissioner Gardner suggested giving final site plan approval 
 contingent upon permits from outside agencies being received.  

 
 Mr. Kubiske stated that the applicant is meeting with the WCRC next 
 week and plan to argue the necessity of a left turn lane at the site.  

 
 Mr. Mayernik asked if some elements on the site would need to be moved 
 in the event the WCRC would not remove the requirement of a left turn 

 lane. He also inquired how that would affect other elements of the plan, 
 such as the driveway and parking.  

 
 Kubiske replied that the grade would likely change since a certain 
 portion is drained into the ROW.  He continued to state that the 

 drainage is a minor change and the rain garden on the site is negotiable.  
 
 Mr. Mayernik explained that the Township would not want to approve a 

 final site plan that gets drastically altered by an outside organization 
 making the approval unrecognizable. This is the concept behind the 

 Zoning Ordinance requiring permits be in-hand or assured. Mayernik 
 added that it doesn’t sound like there would be a significant change to 
 the plan if elements at the site were moved.  

 
 Commissioner Guenther explained that after reading Mr. Mayernik’s 

 memo, he believes that the site does qualify as a nonconforming site.  
 
 The Planning Commission went through each item in section 16.09(3) of 

 the Zoning Ordinance and determined that the property meets the 
 criteria for a nonconforming site. 
 

 Mr. Mayernik verified with the applicant that they could complete the 
 necessary changes that were listed within the Planners Report.  

 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

JUNE 12, 2018 
DRAFT MINUTES  

Page 4 of 6 
 
 Mr. Mayernik then informed the Commissioners that the next step for 

 the applicant is Detailed Engineering Review where the applicant will 
 modify the drawings to include corrections and modifications. He added 
 that no construction can start and no work can begin until the engineer 

 has issued final approval, and that cannot happen until outside agency 
 permits are in-hand.  

 
Motion by Commissioner Gardner, supported by Commissioner Findley, 
to approve STPC #18-08, Dixboro House Restaurant Final Site Plan 

dated 4/28/2018, finding that it complies with the applicable Zoning 
Ordinance requirements, including Section 16.09 (Non-Conforming 

Sites), Section 10.07 (Required Site Plan Information) and Section 10.10 
(Standards for Site Plan Approval), subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. Approval is conditional upon obtaining public agency approvals 
(Washtenaw County Health Department, Washtenaw County Water 
Resources Commission, and Washtenaw County Road Commission). 

 
2. All items in the Township Engineer’s report dated 5/25/2018 shall be 

addressed by the applicant during the detailed engineering review of 
the construction plans. 
 

3. All items in the Township Planner’s report dated 5/25/2018 shall be 
addressed by the applicant during the detailed engineering review of 
the construction plans. 

 
 Roll Call: 

 
 Yes:  Findley, Gardner, Guenther, McGill, Sanii-Yahyai, Steele.  
 No:  None. 

 Absent:   Brennan. 
 Abstain:  None. 
 

 The motion carried.  

 
B. STPC #18-09 Dixboro Village Green Pavilion – Minor Site Plan 
 

 Commissioner Guenther recused himself and left the room. 
 
 Richard Mitchell, architect, gave an overview of the project. He discussed 

 parking at the site and showed building elevations. 
 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

JUNE 12, 2018 
DRAFT MINUTES  

Page 5 of 6 
 
 Mr. Mayernik reviewed the Planner’s Report dated May 16, 2018. 

 
 Mr. Tsakoff reviewed the Engineer’s report dated May 16, 2018. 
 

 Commissioner Gardner asked if there was any discussion about why the 
 project is a minor site plan versus a major.  

 
 Mr. Mayernik replied that Township staff and consultants concluded that 
 the project was a minor site plan. 

 
 Commissioner Gardner asked if the church will remain owner of the 

 pavilion and inquired about the arrangement.  
 
 Tom Freeman replied that there is a lease agreement in place allowing 

 the farmers market to be held on the Village Green, which will also cover 
 the pavilion. 
 

 Motion by Commissioner Findley, supported by Commissioner Steele to 
 approve STPC #18-09 Dixboro Village Green Pavilion – Minor Site Plan  

 dated 4/20/2018, finding that it complies with the applicable Zoning 
 Ordinance requirements, including Section 10.07 (Required Site Plan 
 Information) and Section 10.10 (Standards for Site Plan Approval), and 

 Section 16.09 (Nonconforming Sites) subject to the following conditions: 
 

1.      All items in the Township Engineer’s report dated 5/16/2018 shall        

 be addressed by the applicant during the detailed engineering 
 review of construction plans.  

 Roll Call: 
 

 Yes:  Findley, Gardner, McGill, Sanii-Yahyai, Steele.  
 No:  None. 
 Absent:   Brennan. 

 Abstain:  Guenther. 
 

 The motion carried. 
 

 Commissioner Guenther returned to the room and rejoined the meeting. 
 
 

 
 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

JUNE 12, 2018 
DRAFT MINUTES  

Page 6 of 6 
 
6-12   POLICY DISCUSSION 

 
Commissioner Guenther stated that he received information via mail from 
Cypress Creek Renewables, a solar energy company. 

 
Mr. Mayernik stated that solar farms for energy production are not allowed by 

the Zoning Ordinance. Homeowners wishing to use solar panels for their own 
use is allowed.  
 

6-13   ADJOURNMENT 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Findley supported by Commissioner Sanii-
Yahyai to adjourn at 9:05 p.m.  The motion carried.   
 

Respectfully submitted,  
Jay Gardner, Acting Planning Commission Secretary 
 

Laura Bennett, Recording Secretary 

Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect Rd. 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 (734) 482-6099 



Superior Township Monthly Report  

May/ June 2018  

 
Resident Debris/ Complaints: 

1690 Stephens - Boat on neighbor’s property - (Office Notified)  

1630 Wiard Rd. - Debris on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1845 Wexford - Debris on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1654 Wiard - Refuse on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1723 Savannah - T.V. on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

8728 Barrington - Chairs on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1751 Savannah - Recycling Container on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1785 Savannah - Carpet Rolls on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

8607 Somerset - Sofa on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

5045 Plymouth - Sofa & Container on Extension - (Tagged)  

8605 Nottingham - Metal Pieces on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

4899 Napier Rd. - Sofa on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

8623 Cedar Ct. - Large logs blocking walkway - (Owner Notified)  

1661 Savannah - Carpet Rolls on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1702 Savannah - Chair on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1769 Savannah - Chair on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

8282 Warwick Ct. - Chair on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1700 Bridgewater - Toilet on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)   

8491 Berkshire - 2 Chairs on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1167 Stamford Rd. - Table & Misc. on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

 

Yard Waste & Grass: 

9661 Wexford - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9759 Ravenshire - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9843 High Meadow - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9730 Ravenshire - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1823 Ashley Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1811 Ashley Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9258 Abbey - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9201 Arlington - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8642 Cedar Ct. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

3688 Heather Ct. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1833 Savannah - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  



8831 Somerset - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1762 Sheffield - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

7949 Hallie - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  
1669 Savannah - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9654 Wexford - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9655 Wexford - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9761 Ravenshire - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1989 Andover - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1618 Stephens Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8768 Nottingham Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8760 Nottingham Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1619 McArthur Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8975 Nottingham Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9288 Panama Ave. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1661 Harvest Ln. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1657 Harvest Ln. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1666 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  
1654 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1658 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

955 E. Clark Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1099 Stamford Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)   

981 Stamford Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8736 Nottingham - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8744 Nottingham - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8891 Nottingham - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8964 Nottingham - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1717 Dover Ct. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1709 Dover Ct. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9216 Panama Ave. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9272 Panama - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1575 Harvest Ln. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1526 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1530 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1520 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

158 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1821 Stephens Dr. - Brush on extension - (Tagged To Be Removed) 

8684 Heather Ct. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

 

Vehicle Complaints: 

8568 Barrington - Vehicle blocking walkway - (Tagged) 



9866 High Meadow - Boat in driveway - (Tagged) 

8559 Barrington - Vehicle & Trailer blocking walkway - (Tagged) 

Harris Rd. & Geddes - Abandoned vehicle - (Sheriff Tagged) 

 

Illegal Dumpings:  

Harris Rd & Geddes - Mattresses Dumped - (Office Notified)  

Laforge Rd. & Vreeland Rd. - Sofa Dumped - (Office Notified)  

Barry Rd & Ford Rd. - 4 Mattresses dumped - (Office Notified)  

  

Dog Complaint: 

1930 Savannah - Dog poop being left on deck, smells - (Tagged) 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENTPrinted: 06/05/2018

MONTH-END REPORT
May 2018

Number of PermitsCategory Estimated Cost Permit Fee

Com-Other Non-Building $25,000.00 $200.00 1

Electrical Permits $0.00 $3,825.00 40

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $3,735.00 26

Plumbing $0.00 $2,434.00 22

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $128,000.00 $832.00 2

Res-Manufactured/Modular $150,000.00 $550.00 4

Res-New Building $2,483,083.00 $16,693.00 11

Res-Other Building $49,900.00 $700.00 7

Res-Other Non-Building $61,154.00 $400.00 3

Res-Renovations $140,000.00 $455.00 1

Totals $29,824.00 117$3,037,137.00



January 2018 To Date

Page: SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT1

YEAR-TO-DATE REPORTPrinted: 06/21/18

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits

Com/Multi-Family Other Building $106,391.00 $495.00 3

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $2,076,932.00 $9,022.00 7

Com-Other Non-Building $35,690.00 $650.00 4

Electrical Permits $0.00 $24,881.00 148

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $29,875.55 184

Plumbing $0.00 $17,343.00 125

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $426,235.00 $2,900.00 9

Res-Manufactured/Modular $2,480,000.00 $7,750.00 52

Res-New Building $5,477,397.00 $33,804.00 19

Res-Other Building $361,140.00 $2,950.00 29

Res-Other Non-Building $211,271.00 $1,266.00 10

Res-Renovations $328,820.00 $1,998.00 7

Totals $11,503,876.00 $132,934.55 597



















  
 Page 1 

 

FINAL SITE PLAN REPORT 
Superior Charter Township Planning Commission 

Glen Oaks Cooperative – New Office Building, 1351 Stamford Road 
Original Report Date:  May 21, 2018 

Current Report:  June 8, 2018 

1. Description 

1.01  Action Requested.  Approval of a final site plan for the construction of an 800 
square-foot office building for the existing cooperative residential development, 
and associated restoration of an existing unit to residential use.   

1.02  Applicant and Owner.  Glen Oaks Consumer Housing Cooperative, 1351 
Stamford Road, Ypsilanti, MI  48198. 

1.03  Location.  Parcel # J -10-34-400-005; 4.14 acres on the north side of Stamford 
Road between McArthur Blvd. and Dawn Ave. in the R-7 (Multiple-Family 
Residential) District.   

2. Site Plan Review 

We have reviewed the revised final site plan dated 5/29/2018, based upon the applicable 
Zoning Ordinance standards, including Section 10.10 (Standards for Site Plan Approval): 

2.01 Final site plan information requirements. The revised final site plan conforms 
to the minimum requirements of Section 10.07 (Required Site Plan Information). 

2.02 Use statement.  The use statement on the cover sheet has been clarified to include 
references to anticipated building occupancy and use of the basement for storage. 

2.03 Dimensional standards.  The proposed building conforms to the yard setbacks 
and other applicable dimensional standards of the R-7 zoning district.   

2.04 Pedestrian access.  The plans include provisions for a circular apron around the 
building constructed of porous pavers, with new concrete sidewalk connections 
from the building entrance to the existing internal sidewalks.  Pedestrian access 
improvements on the revised plan are consistent with Ordinance requirements. 

2.05 Vehicle circulation and parking.  Parking improvements for the new office are 
consistent with Zoning Ordinance standards for a multiple-family development, 
and include the reconfiguration of an existing parking row to add two (2) new 
spaces and create two (2) barrier-free parking spaces adjacent to the proposed 
building.  The number of available spaces exceeds the minimum requirements that 
apply to the residential and office land uses on the site. 

2.06 Building layout and design. The proposed building design, as depicted on sheet 
“A,” includes the use of “solar shingles” on the roof, a brick base, and a mixture 
of vertically and horizontally oriented “Hardie-plank” cement composite board 



  
 Page 2 

siding on the exterior walls.  The proposed exterior materials are consistent with 
the requirements of Section 14.09B (Residential Building Exteriors). 

2.07 Landscaping details.  The revised landscape plan for new tree, shrub, and other 
plantings around the proposed office building is depicted on sheet S-3.  The 
applicant has revised the plant mix and locations consistent with our preliminary 
site plan recommendations.  We would have no objection to Planning 
Commission acceptance of the revised mix of plantings as presented. 

2.08 Exterior lighting.  Three (3), 30-watt LED exterior floodlight fixtures, with a 
light intensity rating at the source of 2,700 lumens, are proposed to be installed on 
the new building (see detail on sheet S2).  There is no mechanism to permanently 
set this fully adjustable fixture in a straight downward position.  In addition, if 
mounted under the eaves at a height of less than 10.0-feet, the fixtures may 
conform to the maximum light intensity requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, 
but a photometric grid of the site in footcandles would be needed for verification.  
At a minimum, the following exterior lighting detail needs to be addressed by the 
applicant to confirm compliance with Section 14.11 (Exterior Lighting) standards: 
o We recommend that the proposed “Global #8482” fixtures be replaced with an 

alternative floodlight design of equivalent or lower light intensity, which can 
be permanently aimed straight downward, or be replaced with a decorative 
fixture design meeting Section 14.11 standards. 

3. Conclusion 

Minimum site plan information requirements are found in Section 10.07 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, and the standards for final site plan approval are listed in Section 10.10 of the 
Ordinance.  Based upon our review of the revised final site plan dated 5/29/2018, we 
would offer the following findings and conclusions for the Commission’s consideration:  

3.01 The minimum required information for a final site plan has been provided.  
Provided that the applicant can resolve the exterior lighting details to the Planning 
Commission’s satisfaction, the final site plan is ready for review and action. 

3.02 Any Planning Commission action should be in the form of a motion to approve, 
deny or approve with conditions, per Section 10.05 (Planning Commission 
Action).  As part of your review and deliberation, the Commission should identify 
findings of fact regarding consistency with applicable Zoning Ordinance 
standards as noted in our report and the Twp. Engineer’s report.   

3.03 We have no objection from a planning perspective to Planning Commission 
approval of the final site plan, subject to a condition that any requested exterior 
lighting changes be subject to administrative review and acceptance. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

  Donald N. Pennington 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

Land Use Planning Consultants  
 



 

 

 
June 20, 2018 
 
 
 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
 
 
Attention: Lynette Findley, Township Clerk 
 
Regarding: Glen Oaks Cooperative Office Building  
 Final Site Plan Review No. 2 

OHM Job No. 0140-18-1022 
 

 
Dear Ms. Findley, 
 
On the Township’s behalf, OHM Advisors has completed a second review of the Final Site Plan material 
submitted by Sahba La’al, the architect for Glen Oaks Cooperative (Applicant), dated May 29, 2018 for the 
above-referenced project.  The plans for the proposed 800 square foot leasing office building on the south side 
of the Glen Oaks Cooperative property have been updated per previous review by Township Consultants.  Our 
comments on the current final site plan submittal are outlined below.   
 
Final Site Plan and Engineering Comments 
  

1. For clarification purposes, the Applicant’s Engineer should eliminate contours from the Partial Site 
Plan Enlargement on Sheet 1 to avoid inconsistency with the grading plan. The site plan view does not 
require proposed grading to be shown. 

2. Pedestrian walkways shall be compliant with American with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements for 
longitudinal grade and cross slope. Additional proposed grades should be provided on the final 
engineering plans to confirm this requirement has been satisfied.  

3. The portion of the existing private walk adjacent to the rain garden and southeast of the proposed 
patio is recommended to be removed to avoid proposed slope issues with the south portion of the 
permeable brick paver patio/slope.  Furthermore, that portion of the private walk does not appear to 
be necessary to ensure pedestrian movement between the proposed office and existing residential units 
to the west and north.  That pedestrian movement has been provided via other proposed walks west 
and north of the proposed office building entrance. 

4. Proposed spot elevations should be provided on the south side of the building at the extents of the 
“seat area” under the roof overhang.   This is necessary because this area is assumed to have pedestrian 
movement, and proposed grading should be shown to verify it is compliant for that purpose. Outside 
of that “seat area”, the slope of the permeable brick paver area can increase in grade. 

5. Any necessary modification to stormwater calculations will be forwarded to the Applicant’s Engineer 
under separate cover, and can be addressed at the final engineering approval stage, if necessary. 

 



Glen Oaks Cooperative Office Building  
Final Site Plan Review No. 2 
June 20, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

Recommendation 
 
Based on our review comments outlined above, the Final Site Plan is ready for action by the Planning 
Commission at their June meeting.  We look forward to presenting our comments to the Planning Commission 
at this meeting for consideration and further discussion. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to be of assistance on this project.  Please do not hesitate to contact me at (734) 
466-4439 if you have any questions regarding our review. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
OHM Advisors  

 
_______________________ 
George A. Tsakoff, PE  
 
 
cc: Ken Schwartz, Township Supervisor (via e-mail) 

Richard J. Mayernik, CBO, Building Department (via e-mail) 
Laura Bennett, Planning Coordinator (via e-mail) 
David Friedrichs, Glen Oaks Cooperative (via-email) 
Sahba La’al, Architect (via e-mail) 
Rhett Gronevelt, PE, OHM Advisors (via e-mail)  
file 

 
P:\0126_0165\SITE_SuperiorTwp\2018\0140181020_Glen Oaks Office Bldg\1022_FSP\let_Glen Oaks Office 
Bldg_FSP2_20180620_final.docx 



Superior Township Fire Department 
Bureau of Fire Prevention 

7999 Ford Road 
Ypsilanti, MI  48198 

 

Building Plan Review Report 
 
 

Date:   5-21-2018 
Business Name: Glen Oaks Office Building 
Business Address: 1351 Stamford Road, Ypsilanti MI 48198 
Contractor:  Sahba La’al Achitects, 1450 Jones Dr. Ann Arbor, MI 48105 Tel: 734-761-2344 
Applicable Codes: IFC 2015, NFPA 10 
Reviewed By:  Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief 
Plans Dated:  4/30/2018 
Job No:  21802 
 

Review Comments and Requirements 
 

 
 1. Chapter 5, Section 506.1 Key Box (Knox Box) required for Building.  
 2. Chapter 9, Section 906, Fire Extinguishers Required per NFPA 10. 
 3. Chapter 10, Section 1008, Means of Egress Illumination Required. 
 

Status of Plans: 
 
(x ) Approved as submitted – pending field inspection and final testing 
() Approved conditionally – see remarks 
( )  Denied – see remarks 
 
Remarks: 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief 
Superior Township Fire Department 
 
One (1) set of these plans will be retained by the Fire Department, one (1) set forwarded to the mechanical 
inspector, three (3) sets are available for pickup with the permit. 
















	1 PC Agenda 2018-06-27
	2 2018-06-12 PC Draft
	3 Ordinance Report May and June 2018
	4 Month-End Report_May 2018
	5 Building ytd
	5.5 Zoning Report
	6 STPC #18-12 Glen Oaks Cooperative FSP Application
	7 Response Letter 2018-05-29
	8 Glen Oaks Co-op Office FSP2 2018-06-09
	9 2018-06-20 Glen Oaks OHM FSP Review
	10 Fire Chief Building Plan Review 2018-05-21
	11 Glen Oaks Soil Report

